

Phillip Markey BSc (Hons), FRGS

Professional Summary

Multi-talented Location Manager / Scout / Fixer / Stills Photographer with 33 years of experience working in the international expedition travel industry. Extensive knowledge of permitting and working on budgets without sacrificing location quality. Adept at creative problem solving and collaborating with production crews.

Fellow of the Royal Geographical Society (FRGS) - nominated for my extensive travel experience to some of the most remote places on the planet.

Work History

South West Film Location Solutions Ltd.

Location Manager / Scout / Fixer

Liskeard, Cornwall 04/2020 - Current

Travel to different locations throughout the UK to scout and select appropriate filming locations.

Obtain appropriate permits for various uses of different locations.

Nature Expeditions Ltd.

Fixer / Expeditions Leader

Cornwall 2013 - Current

Operate as Fixer & Logistics for wildlife/nature documentary film makers and stills photography in Taiwan, China, Japan, Kyrgyzstan, Kazakhstan, Slovakia, Colombia and others...

Lead adventurous Expeditions to remote worldwide destinations.

Royal Logistics Corp.

Army Officer

Bodmin Cornwall 2007 - 2011

Managed all aspects of administrative and personnel needs of ground supply operations.

LGV/HGV (C+E) Driver.

Heavy DROPS Off-road specialist.

Trebrown Nurseries

Expedition Botanist

Cornwall 2001 -2011

Coordinated and led plant-hunting and research activities worldwide for both in-house and scientific bodies.

Subkarma Commercial Design

Events Marketing Director

Taichung, Taiwan 1991 - 2001

Arranging various concerts for mainstream Taiwan music bands for record label 'Friendly Dogs'.

Scout and managed location for the Spring Scream Music Festival live event at Kenting in the south of Taiwan.

info@location-solutions.tv

+447474 568886

Trebrown farm, Horningtops,

Liskeard, Cornwall, PL14 3PU

www.location-solutions.tv

www.nature-expeditions.co.uk

Skills

- Mandarin Chinese interpreter
- Accomplished stills photographer
- Wildlife Expert
- Qualified Mountain Leader
- Licensed LGV/HGV (C+E) Driver
- Minibus Driver & Unit Car Driver
- Off-road Driver
- Problem-solving & Decision Making
- Fixer worldwide locations
- Contracting
- Script interpretation
- Cost/Budget control and tracking
- Adaptability
- Safety regulations implementation
- First Aid/CPR & Risk qualified
- Supervision & leadership
- Project Organization
- Team Management

Education

BSc (Hons) Natural Science

Cert. Mandarin Chinese Language

Certifications

- Mountain Leader Qualification
- Off-Site Safety Management Certification
- First Aid/CPR Certified (Outdoor)
- HGV Driver CPC
- PADI Open Water Diving License
- Various Army Qualifications